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opportunity to comment on information 
collection and recordkeeping activities 
[see 5 CFR 1320.8(d)]. OSM has 
submitted the request to OMB to renew 
its approval for the collection of 
information found at 30 CFR part 840. 
OSM is requesting a 3-year term of 
approval for this information collection 
activity. 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor, and a person is not required to 
respond to, a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. The OMB control 
number for this collection of 
information is 1029–0051, and may be 
found in OSM’s regulations at 30 CFR 
840.10. State agencies are required to 
respond to obtain a benefit. 

As required under 5 CFR 1320.8(d), a 
Federal Register notice soliciting 
comments on this collection was 
published on October 3, 2012 (77 FR 
60459). No comments were received. 
This notice provides the public with an 
additional 30 days in which to comment 
on the following information collection 
activity: 

Title: 30 CFR part 840—State 
Regulatory Authority: Inspection and 
Enforcement. 

OMB Control Number: 1029–0051. 
Abstract: This provision requires the 

regulatory authority to conduct periodic 
inspections of coal mining activities, 
and prepare and maintain inspection 
reports for public review. This 
information is necessary to meet the 
requirements of the Surface Mining 
Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 
and its public participation provisions. 
Public review assures that the State is 
meeting the requirements for the Act 
and approved State regulatory program. 

Bureau Form Number: None. 
Frequency of Collection: Once and 

annually. 
Description of Respondents: State 

Regulatory Authorities. 
Total Annual Responses: 106,382. 
Total Annual Burden Hours: 748,140. 
Total Non-wage Costs: $1,440. 
Send comments on the need for the 

collection of information for the 
performance of the functions of the 
agency; the accuracy of the agency’s 
burden estimates; ways to enhance the 
quality, utility and clarity of the 
information collection; and ways to 
minimize the information collection 
burden on respondents, such as use of 
automated means of collection of the 
information, to the places listed in 
ADDRESSES. Please refer to control 
number 1029–0051 in all 
correspondence. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 

comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: December 27, 2012. 
Andrew F. DeVito, 
Chief, Division of Regulatory Support. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00735 Filed 1–16–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–05–M 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–919 (Second 
Review)] 

Certain Welded Large Diameter Line 
Pipe From Japan; Notice of 
Commission Determination To 
Conduct a Full Five-Year Review 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice that it will proceed with a full 
review pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(5)) to determine whether 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
order on certain welded large diameter 
line pipe from Japan would be likely to 
lead to continuation or recurrence of 
material injury within a reasonably 
foreseeable time. A schedule for the 
review will be established and 
announced at a later date. For further 
information concerning the conduct of 
this review and rules of general 
application, consult the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 
201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and 
F (19 CFR part 207). 
DATES: Effective Date: January 4, 2013. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Keysha Martinez (202–205–2136), Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 

this review may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
January 4, 2013, the Commission 
determined that it should proceed to a 
full review in the subject five-year 
review pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Act. The Commission found that 
both the domestic and respondent 
interested party group responses to its 
notice of institution (77 FR 59973, 
October 1, 2012) were adequate. A 
record of the Commissioners’ votes, the 
Commission’s statement on adequacy, 
and any individual Commissioner’s 
statements will be available from the 
Office of the Secretary and at the 
Commission’s Web site. 

Authority: This review is being conducted 
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act 
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to 
section 207.62 of the Commission’s rules. 

Issued: January 14, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00906 Filed 1–16–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–824] 

Certain Blu-Ray Disc Players, 
Components Thereof and Products 
Containing the Same; Termination of 
an Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determinations 
(‘‘IDs’’) (Order Nos. 42–43) terminating 
the above-captioned investigation as to 
five respondents on the basis of 
withdrawal of the complaint (Order No. 
42) and as to the two remaining 
respondents on the basis of a settlement 
agreement (Order No. 43). Termination 
as to these last remaining respondents 
thereby terminates the investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2532. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
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Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on January 11, 2012, based on a 
complaint filed by Walker Digital LLC of 
Stamford, Connecticut (‘‘Walker’’), 
alleging a violation of section 337 by 
reason of the infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,263,505. 77 
FR 1725 (Jan. 11, 2012). The notice of 
institution named thirty-five 
respondents. Most respondents have 
already been terminated from the 
investigation. 

On August 27, 2012, Walker moved to 
terminate the investigation as to 
respondents Sony Corporation and Sony 
Computer Entertainment Inc., both of 
Tokyo, Japan; Sony Corporation of 
America of New York, New York; Sony 
Electronics Inc. of San Diego, California; 
and Sony Computer Entertainment 
America of Foster City, California 
(collectively, ‘‘Sony’’) based upon 
withdrawal of the complaint against 
Sony. On September 6, 2012, the 
Commission investigative attorney 
(‘‘IA’’) responded in support of the 
motion. On December 12, 2012, Walker 
filed a supplemental memorandum 
indicating that there are no agreements 
between Walker and Sony regarding the 
subject matter of this investigation. See 
19 CFR 210.21(a)(1). On December 14, 
2012, the ALJ granted the motion as an 
ID. Order No. 42. 

On December 6, 2012, Walker and the 
last two respondents, Toshiba 
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan; and 
Toshiba America Information Systems, 
Inc. of Irvine, California (collectively, 
‘‘Toshiba’’) moved to terminate the 
investigation as to Toshiba on the basis 
of a settlement agreement. On December 
17, 2012, the IA responded in support 
of the motion. On December 18, 2012, 
the ALJ granted the motion as an ID. 
Order No. 43. The ALJ determined that 
termination as to Toshiba is in the 
public interest. Id. at 2; see 19 CFR 
210.50(b)(2). 

No petitions for review of the IDs 
were filed. The Commission has 
determined not to review the IDs. 

Termination as to these last remaining 
respondents thereby terminates the 
investigation. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.21 and 210.42 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42). 

Issued: January 14, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00909 Filed 1–16–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–849] 

Certain Rubber Resins & Processes for 
Manufacturing Same; Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Granting in Part 
Complainant’s Motion for Leave To File 
an Amended Complaint and To Amend 
the Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 21) of the presiding 
administrative law judge granting in 
part complainant’s motion for leave to 
file an amended complaint and to 
amend the notice of investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James A. Worth, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3065. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on June 26, 2012, based on a complaint 
filed on behalf of SI Group, Inc. of 
Schenectady, New York (‘‘SI Group’’) on 
May 21, 2012, as supplemented on June 
12, 2012. 77 FR 38083 (June 26, 2012). 
The complaint alleged violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the sale for 
importation, importation, or sale after 
importation into the United States of 
certain rubber resins by reason of 
misappropriation of trade secrets, the 
threat or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States. The Commission’s notice 
of investigation named as respondents 
Red Avenue Chemical Corp. of America 
of Rochester, New York; Thomas R. 
Crumlish, Jr. of Rochester, New York; 
Precision Measurement International 
LLC of Westland, Michigan; Sino 
Legend (Zhangjiagang) Chemical Co., 
Ltd. of Zhangjiagang City, China; Sino 
Legend Holding Group, Inc. c/o Mr. 
Richard A. Peters of Kowloon, Hong 
Kong; Sino Legend Holding Group Ltd. 
of Hong Kong; HongKong Sino Legend 
Group, Ltd. of North Point, Hong Kong; 
Red Avenue Chemical Co. Ltd. of 
Shanghai, China; Ning Zhang of North 
Vancouver, Canada; Quanhai Yang of 
Beijing, China; and Shanghai Lunsai 
International Trading Company of 
Shanghai City, China. 

On October 16, 2012, SI Group filed 
a motion for leave to file an amended 
complaint and to amend the notice of 
investigation. SI Group requested to add 
the following parties as respondents: 
Red Avenue Group Limited of Kowloon, 
Hong Kong (‘‘Red Avenue HK’’); Sino 
Legend Holding Group Inc. of Majuro, 
Marshall Islands (‘‘Sino Marshall 
Islands’’); Gold Dynasty Limited c/o 
ATC Trustees (Cayman) Limited of 
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands (‘‘Gold 
Dynasty’’); Elite Holding Group Inc. c/ 
o Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation 
(Belize) Limited of Belize City, Belize 
(‘‘Elite’’); Western Reserve Chemical 
Corporation of Stow, Ohio (‘‘Western 
Chemical’’); Biddle Sawyer Corporation 
of New York, New York (‘‘Biddle 
Sawyer’’). On October 26, 2012, the 
respondents filed a response in 
opposition and the Commission 
investigative attorney filed a response 
supporting the motion in part and 
opposing it in part. 

On December 17, 2012, the ALJ issued 
an ID granting in part, and an order 
denying in part, complainant’s motion 
for leave to file an amended complaint 
and to amend the notice of 
investigation. The ALJ granted the 
motion to amend the complaint and 
notice of investigation to add Red 
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